
From: Lauren McDonald
To:
Subject: Response to Official Information request - Most up-do-date George St plans
Date: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 02:43:00 p.m.

Dear 
 
In response to your email received on 9 September 2019 requesting the most up-to-date
street layout designs or the George St redesign. 

I can advise that an update on the Retail Quarter – George Street concept design of the
Central City Plan was presented to the Planning and Environment Committee on 11 June
2019.  No additional updates have been made to the Central City Plan - George Street
design plans since this presentation.  The information you have requested is available via
the links below.

https://www.dunedin.govt.nz/__data/assets/pdf_file/0005/722831/Central-City-Plan-
report-Planning-and-Environment-Committee-11-June-2019.pdf  (Retail quarter – George
Street concept design report)
https://www.dunedin.govt.nz/__data/assets/pdf_file/0006/722832/Central-City-Plan-
report-supplementary-Planning-and-Environment-Committee-11-June-2019.pdf  (Draft
Activity Plan)
https://www.dunedin.govt.nz/council/policies,-plans-and-strategies/plans/central-city-plan  
(Central City Plan)
 
The projects (and trials) proposed for the Central City Plan are identified in the plan itself, which
can be found on the Council website and within the Long Term Plan 2018-28,  please access via
the links provided below:
https://www.dunedin.govt.nz/__data/assets/pdf_file/0010/544816/Central-City-Plan.pdf
https://www.dunedin.govt.nz/council/annual-and-long-term-plans/10-year-plan
 
Information on the retail quarter, including the developing of the preliminary concept for George
Street can be found via:
https://www.dunedin.govt.nz/council/policies,-plans-and-strategies/plans/central-city-
plan/retail-quarter
 
I hope this information is of assistance.
 
Yours sincerely
 
 

Lauren McDonald
Governance Support Officer
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